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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
9 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10
11 | 3FORM, INC., a Utah corporation, Case No.: SACV12-02087 AG (ANx)
12 Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR:
13
v. (1) False Designation and Unfair
14 CH Competition (Lanham Act);
4R .ITECTURA.L = S LIGE OIS (2) Unfair Competition (Bus. & Prof. Code
15 | Wyoming corporation,
§17200); and
16 (3) Patent Infringement (35 U.S.C. § 271).
17 Defendant.
Demand For Jury Trial
18
19 Plaintiff 3FORM, INC.. (“3form” or “Plaintiff”’) hereby complains against defendant
20 | ARCHITECTURAL RESINS GROUP INTL. (“ARG” or “Defendant™) and for claims of relief alleges
21 | as follows:
22 THE PARTIES
23 1. 3form is a Utah corporation with its principal executive offices located at 2300 South
24 | 2300 West, Salt Lake City, Utah 84119.
25 2. Upon information and belief, ARG is a corporation organized and existing under the laws
26 | of the State of Wyoming, with its principal executive offices located at 13001 Prospect Avenue, North
27 | Tustin, Count of Orange, California 92705.
28
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE
3. This is a civil action for trademark infringement under Section 43 of the Lanham Act,
Title 15 U.S.C. § 1125.
4. This also is a civil action for unfair competition arising under California Business &

Professions Code section 17200 ef seq.

5. This also is a civil action for patent infringement arising under 35 U.S.C. § 271 ef seq.

6. This Court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28
U.S.C. §1331,28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), and 15 U.S.C. § 1121. This Court has related claim jurisdiction
over the state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1338(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

7. This also is an action between (a) 3form, a citizen of the State of Utah, and (b) ARG,
upon information and belief, a citizen of the State of Wyoming, and in which the matter in controversy
exceeds the sum or value of $75,000.00, exclusive of interest and costs. Accordingly, this Court also has
jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332(a)(1).

8. 3form further alleges on information and belief that ARG has sold or contracted for the
sale of goods within the State of California, to 3form’s injury, which relate to the claims asserted by
3form, and out of which 3form’s claims, in part, arise.

9. 3form alleges on information and belief that ARG advertises, markets, and sells its
products in the State of California.

10.  This Court’s exercise of personal jurisdiction over ARG is consistent with the
Constitutions of the United States and the State of California.

11. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to, at least, 28 U.S.C.

§§ 1391(b)(2), 1391(b)(3), and 1391(c).
FACTUAL BACKGROUND

12. 3form is a leading innovator in the field of decorative architectural panels, and it markets
and sells a variety of consumer products.
13. 3form came to its position of technological and design leadership through hard work and

substantial investment in research and development. As a result of its endeavors, many of the
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technological innovations and designs created and owned by 3form are protected by a valuable and
drverse intellectual property portfolio that includes patents, trademarks, trade dress, and copyrights.

14. Several of 3form’s successful innovations have been in the design and development of
decorative architectural panels that 3form markets in connection with the federally registered trademarks
“VARIA” and “CHROMA.” The distinctive three-dimensional appearance of 3form’s CHROMA®
products have also obtained recognition, goodwill, and secondary meaning in the relevant marketplace,
thereby affording 3form common law trademark protection in a three-dimensional trademark for its
CHROMA® products (3form’s “3D Trademark™). 3form advertises, markets, and sells decorative
architectural panels that include 3form’s 3D Trademark in interstate commerce throughout the United
States. As a result of, among other things, 3form’s substantial investment in its 3D Trademark, and the
products marketed and sold under that trademark, the consuming public recognizes the 3D Trademark
and associates products and features with that mark with 3form.

15.  3form has also obtained numerous patents to protect its inventions and innovative
designs. 3form’s patents that are relevant to this Action are discussed in additional detail below.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Lanham Act Violation by Use of False Designation in Interstate Commerce)

16. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-14,
as though fully set forth herein.

17. Upon information and belief, ARG has advertised and sold 3form’s goods in interstate
commerce under ARG’s own designations and marks. Specifically, ARG has advertised and sold
3form’s architectural panels marketed by 3form under the mark VARIA® under ARG’s mark
“NEXUS.” ARG has also advertised 3form’s architectural panels marketed by 3form under the mark
CHROMA® under ARG’s mark “GELO.” These acts by ARG constitute a false designation of origin,
which is likely to deceive the relevant consuming public as to the origin of 3form’s products in violation
of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

18. ARG has falsely designated itself as the creator of 3form’s VARIA® and CHROMA®
products by commercially advertising those products under ARG’s own marks NEXUS and GELO,

respectively.
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19.  ARG’s false designation of 3form’s products is likely to cause consumer confusion as to
the origin of those products.

20.  ARG’s false designation of 3form’s products is a false and misleading representation of
fact that misrepresents the geographic origin of 3form’s products.

21. Upon information and belief that ARG’s action in advertising and selling 3form’s product
under ARG’s marks and without crediting the 3form as the originator of the products constitutes unfair
competition under Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

22. By reason of ARG’s acts alleged herein, 3form has and will suffer damage to its business,
reputation, and good will and the loss of sales and profits 3form would have made, but for ARG’s acts.

23. By reason of the foregoing, ARG has willfully and intentionally caused damage to 3form
by using in commerce such false descriptions or representations in violation of 3form’s rights under
Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Common Law Trademark Infringement and Unfair Competition)

24. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-24,
as though fully set forth herein.

25. ARG, by its actions set forth hereinabove, has engaged in intentional business acts or
practices that are unlawful, unfair, and/or fraudulent, including the infringement of 3form’s 3D
Trademark.

26. ARG’s use of the 3D Trademark is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to
the source, origin, affiliation, connection, or association of ARG’s products with 3form, or as to the
approval of ARG’s products by 3form.

217. By reason of the foregoing, 3form has suffered damages and irreparable harm.

28. By reason of the foregoing, 3form is entitled to at least damages from ARG.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(California Unfair Competition Law, Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200 et seq., against ARG)
29. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-29,

as though fully set forth herein.
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30.  ARG’s use of the 3D Trademark is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to
the source, origin, affiliation, connection, or association of ARG’s products with 3form, or as to the
approval of ARG’s products by 3form.

31.  ARG’s use of the 3D Trademark constitutes unfair, deceptive, or misleading practices in
violation of California Business and Professions Code section 17200 et seq.

32. 3form alleges on information and belief that ARG has engaged in deceptive trade
practices against 3form in willful and deliberate disregard of the rights of 3form and the consuming
public.

33. 3form has suffered injury in fact and has lost money or property as a result of ARG’s

unfair and unlawful business practices in the form of damage to its good will, lost sales, and other actual

damages.
34. ARG’s acts and conduct have caused and continue to cause 3form to suffer irreparable
harm.
FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,022)
35. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,

as though fully set forth herein.

36.  U.S. Patent No. D608,022 (“the *022 Patent”) issued from the United States Patent and
Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on January 12, 2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Large
Blade Grass and Flower.” (A true and correct copy of the 022 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A
and incorporated herein by this reference.)

37. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the 022 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 023 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the 022 Patent.

38.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the 022 Patent.

39, ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the 022 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,

5
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *022 Patent, including but not limited to, that designated by
ARG as “NXORO0159D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the 022 Patent pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 271.

40.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

41.  As aconsequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’022 Patent.

42. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *022
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,024)

43. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

44.  U.S. Patent No. D608,024 (“the 024 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on January 12,
2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Square and Strip.” (A true and correct copy of the 024
Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference.)

45. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the 024 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 024 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the *024 Patent.

46.  Netther 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *024 Patent.

47. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the 024 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the 024 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXMT0032D” and “NXMT0031D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the 024
Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271.

48.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

49. As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’024 Patent.

50.  One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the 024
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,474)

51. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

52. U.S. Patent No. D608,474 (“the 474 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on January 19,
2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Buri Palm and Reed.” (A true and correct copy of the
"474 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this reference.)

53. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *474 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 474 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the 474 Patent.

54.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *474 Patent.

55. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the *474 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *474 Patent, including but not limited to, that designated by
ARG as “NXORO0163D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the *474 Patent pursuant to

35 US.C. § 271.

56. ARG?’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

57. As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined and/or will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’474 Patent.

58. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *474
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,026)

59. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

60.  U.S. Patent No. D608,026 (“the 026 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on January 12,
2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Plant Stem and Leaf.” (A true and correct copy of the
"026 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by this reference.)

61. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the 026 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the *026 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the *026 Patent.

62.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *026 Patent.

63. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the *026 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *026 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXORO0158D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the >026 Patent pursuant to
35U.K8.C. § 271.

64. ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

65. As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’026 Patent.

66. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *026
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D621,068)

67. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

68.  U.S. Patent No. D621,068 (“the 068 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on August 3,
2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Thatch Reed Design.” (A true and correct copy of the
’068 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated herein by this reference.)

69. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *068 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 068 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the 068 Patent.

70.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the 068 Patent.

71. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the 068 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *068 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXOR0133C,” “NXOR0001A,” and “NXORO0003A.” Therefore, ARG is liable for
infringement of the *068 Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271.

72.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

73.  As aconsequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’068 Patent.

74. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *068
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

NINTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,029)

75. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

76. U.S. Patent No. D608,029 (“the *029 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on August 30,
2011 bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Uneven Surface.” (A true and correct copy of the 029
Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit F and incorporated herein by this reference.)

77. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *029 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the *029 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the *029 Patent.

78.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *029 Patent.

79. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the *029 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the 029 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXEX0019D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the 029 Patent pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 271.

80.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

81. As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’029 Patent.

82. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *029
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D632,811)

83. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

84. U.S. Patent No. D632,811 (“the *811 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on February 15,
2011, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Woven Textile Interlayer.” (A true and correct copy of
the *811 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by this reference.)

85. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *811 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 811 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the 811 Patent.

86.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *811 Patent.

87. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the 811 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *811 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXTL0168B” and “NXTL0188B.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the *811
Patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 271.

88.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

89. As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’811 Patent.

90. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the 811
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

ELEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D608,476)

91. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

92. U.S. Patent No. D608,476 (“the 476 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on January 19,
2010, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Unraveled String.” (A true and correct copy of the *476
Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit H and incorporated herein by this reference.)

93. 3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *476 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the *476 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the *476 Patent.

94.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *476 Patent.

95. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the *476 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the *476 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXTL0140B.” Therefo:e, ARG is liable for infringement of the *476 Patent pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 271.

96.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

97.  Asaconsequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’476 Patent.

98. One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *476
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

TWELFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Infringement of U.S. Patent No. D632,405)

99. By this reference 3form realleges and incorporates the foregoing paragraphs, nos. 1-35,
as though fully set forth herein.

100.  U.S. Patent No. D632,405 (“the *405 Patent”) issued from the USPTO on February 8,
2011, bearing the title “Architectural Panel with Embossed Pebble Design.” (A true and correct copy of
the *405 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit I and incorporated herein by this reference.)

101.  3form is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the *405 Patent, including the
right to sue for and recover all past, present, and future damages for infringement of the 405 Patent, and
to enjoin acts of infringement of the 405 Patent.

102.  Neither 3form nor anyone acting on its behalf has licensed or otherwise authorized ARG
to practice the *405 Patent.

103. ARG, directly or through its subsidiaries, divisions, affiliates, or groups, has infringed

and continues to infringe the claim of the 405 Patent by making, using, selling, and/or offering to sell,
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or inducing others to make, use, sell, and/or offer for sale, in the United States and this judicial district,
products that are covered by the claim of the 405 Patent, including but not limited to, those designated
by ARG as “NXEX0025D.” Therefore, ARG is liable for infringement of the *405 Patent pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 271.

104.  ARG’s acts of infringement have caused damage to 3form, and 3form is entitled to
recover from ARG the damages sustained by 3form as a result of ARG’s wrongful acts in an amount
subject to proof at trial.

105.  As a consequence of the infringement complained of herein, 3form has been irreparably
damaged to an extent not yet determined, and will continue to be irreparably damaged by such acts in
the future unless ARG is enjoined by this Court from committing further acts of infringement of the
’405 Patent.

106.  One or more of ARG’s acts of infringement were or are made with knowledge of the *405
Patent. Such knowing acts constitute willful infringement and make this case exceptional pursuant to 35
U.S.C. §§ 284 and 285 and entitle 3form to enhanced damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, 3form prays for a final order and judgment as against ARG as follows:

A. A judgment finding ARG liable for infringement of the 3D Trademark, reverse passing
off, unfair competition, and unfair, deceptive, or misleading practices in violation of California Business
and Professions Code § 17200 ef seq.

B. A judgment finding ARG liable for infringement of the 3D Trademark, unfair
competition, and unfair, deceptive, or misleading practices in violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1125;

C. An order of this Court enjoining ARG, its agents and servants, and any and all persons
acting in concert with any of them from producing, manufacturing, marketing, advertising, promoting,
offering for sale, selling, or distributihg products, including ARG’s products marketed in connection
with the 3D Trademark, NEXUS trademark, and GELO trademark, pursuant to at least the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1116(a) and California Business and Professions Code section 17200 et seq.;
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D. For damages in an amount to be proven at trial for unfair competition and trademark
infringement under California common law;

E. An order of this Court directing ARG to destroy its entire stock of infringing products,
together with all labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers, receptacles, and advertisements, as well as all
plates, molds, matrices, or other means of making the same pursuant to at least the Lanham Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1118;

F. For damages in an amount to be proven at trial for trademark infringement under the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a);

G. For damages in an amount to be proven at trial for false designation of origin under the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a);

H. An award of ARG’s profits in an amount to be proven at trial, pursuant to the Lanham
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a);

I. An award of three times ARG’s profits or 3form’s damages, whichever is greater,
pursuant to the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1117(b);

J. An award of punitive damages, pursuant to all applicable state statutory and common
law;

K. An award of 3form’s attorneys’ fees, pursuant to all applicable law, including at least the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a);

L. An imposition of a constructive trust on, and an order requiring a full accounting of, the
sales made by ARG as a result of its wrongful or infringing acts alleged herein;

M. Prejudgment interest, pursuant to the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1117(b);

Ajudgment finding ARG has infringed the *022 Patent;
A judgment finding ARG has infringed the *024 Patent;
A judgment finding ARG has infringed the 474 Patent;
A judgment finding ARG has infringed the 026 Patent;
A judgment finding ARG has infringed the 068 Patent;
A judgment finding ARG has infringed the *029 Patent;

o PO T O oz

A judgment finding ARG has infringed the 811 Patent;
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U. A judgment finding ARG has infringed the 476 Patent;

V. Ajudgment finding ARG has infringed the 405 Patent;

W. For damages in an amount to be proven at trial caused by ARG’s infringement of the *022
Patent, the 024 Patent, the *474 Patent, the 026 Patent, the 068 Patent, the *029 Patent, the *811
Patent, the *476 Patent, and the 405 Patent (collectively, the “Asserted Patents™), and to enhance such
damages by three times in light of ARG’s willful infringement thereof, all in accordance with 35 U.S.C.
§ 284,

X. An order of this Court pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283 enjoining ARG, its agents and
servants, and any and all persons acting in concert with any of them from further infringing the Asserted
Patents;

Y. Prejudgment interest on the damages caused to 3form by reason of ARG’s infringement
of the Asserted Patents;

Z. For damages in the amount of ARG’s total profits, or the greatest amount allowable under
the statute, related to the sale of products found to infringe the Asserted Patents pursuant to 35 U.S.C.

§ 289;

AA.  Afinding that this is an exceptional case and that 3form be granted its reasonable
attorneys’ fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285.

BB.  Anaward of 3form’s costs in bringing this action, pursuant to all applicable law,
including at least 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a);

CC.  Post-judgment interest, pursuant to at least 28 U.S.C. § 1961(a); and

DD.  For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and equitable.

DEMAND FOR JURY

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, 3form hereby demands TRIAL BY

JURY of all causes so triable.

DATED: November 30, 2012 Sterling A. Brennan

WORKMAN | NYDEGGER, APC
By:

\’Sterling A. Brennan
Attorney for Plaintiff 3FORM, INC.
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57 CLAIM

The ornamental design for architectural panel with large
blade grass and flower, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
with large blade grass and flower showing our new design in
use condition;

FIG. 2 1s an enlarged front perspective view thereof,

FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof, the rear elevational
view being a mirror image thereof;

FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 5 is right clevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 6 is a top plan cross-sectional view thereof; and,

FIG. 7 is a bottom plan cross-sectional view thereof.

The long dash short dash broken line showing of a wall
structure in FIGS. 1 and 2 is included for the purpose of
illustrating environmental structure and forms no part ol the
claimed design. The short dash broken line shown in FIGS.
1-7 is included for the purpose of illustrating the boundary of
the architectural panel with large blade grass and flower and
forms no part of the claimed design.
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(57) CLAIM

The ornamental design for architectural panel with square
and strip, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION
FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
with square and strip showing our new design in use condi-
tion;
FIG. 2 is an enlarged front perspective view thereof;
FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof, the rear elevational
view being a mirror image thereof;
FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 6 is a top plan cross-sectional view thereof; and,
FIG. 7 is a boltom plan cross-sectional view thereof.

The long dash short dash broken line showing of a wall
structure in FIGS. 1 and 2 is included for the purpose of
illustrating environmental structure and forms no part of the
claimed design. The short dash broken line shown in FIGS.
1-7 is included for the purpose of illustrating the boundary of
the architectural panel with square and strip and forms no part
of the claimed design.
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(57) CLAIM

The ormamental design tor architectural panel with buri palm
and reed, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
with buri palm and reed showing our new design in use
condition;

FIG. 2 is an enlarged front perspective view thereol;,

FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof, the rear elevational
view being a mirror image thereof;

FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 6 is a top plan cross-sectional view thereof; and,

FIG. 7 is a bottom plan cross-sectional view thereof.

The long dash short dash broken line showing of a wall
structure in FIGS. 1 and 2 is included for the purpose of
illustrating environmental structure and forms no part of the
claimed design. The short dash broken lne shown in FIGS.
1-7 is included for the purpose of illustrating the boundary of
the architectural panel with buri palm and reed and forms no
part of the claimed design.

1 Claim, 3 Drawing Sheets
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See application file for complete search history. view being a mirror image thereot;
(56) References Cited FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
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FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof in cross-section;

F1G. 6 is a top plan cross-sectional view thereof; and,

ég’%g S‘ . ;&ggg gﬁfﬁl‘;mn """""""" 278;_1;170[; FIG. 7 is a bottom plan cross-sectional view thereof.
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(57) CLAIM

The ornamental design for an architectural panel with thatch
reed design, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
portion incorporating the architectural panel with thatch reed
design as used in a wall structure;

FIG. 2 is an enlarged view thereof;

FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof, the rear elevational
view being a mirror image thereof;

FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof;
FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof:
FIG. 6 is a top plan view thereof: and,
FIG. 7 is a bottom plan view thereof.

The broken lines are for illustrative purposes only and form
no part of the claimed design.

1 Claim, 3 Drawing Sheets
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7 CLAIM

The ornamental design for architectural panel with uneven
surface, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 1s a [ront perspective view of an architectural panel
with uneven surface showing my new design in use condition;

FIG. 2 is an enlarged front perspective view thereof;
FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof;,

FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof in cross-section;
F1G. 6 is a top plan cross-sectional view thereof: and,
FIG. 7 is a bottom plan cross-sectional view thereof.

The long dash short dash broken line showing of a wall
structure in FIGS. 1 and 2 is included for the purpose of
illustrating environmental structure and forms no part of the
claimed design. The short dash broken line shown in FIGS.
1-7 is included for the purpose of illustrating the boundary of
the architectural panel with uneven surlace and forms no part
of the claimed design.

1 Claim, 3 Drawing Sheets
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&7 CLAIM

The ornamental design for architectural panel with unraveled
string, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
with unraveled string showing our new design in use condi-
tion;

FIG. 2 is an enlarged front perspective view thereof;

FIG. 3 is a front elevational view thereof, the rear elevational
view being a mirror image thereof;

FIG. 4 is a left elevational view thereof in cross-section;
FIG. 5 is right elevational view thereof in cross-section,
FIG. 6 1s a top plan cross-sectional view thereot’ and,

FIG. 7 is a bottom plan cross-sectional view thereof.

The long dash short dash broken line showing of a wall
structure in FIGS. 1 and 2 is included for the purpose of
illustrating environmental structure and forms no part of the
claimed design. The short dash broken line shown in FIGS.
1-7 is included for the purpose of illustrating the boundary of
the architectural panel with unraveled string and forms no
part of the claimed design.

1 Claim, 3 Drawing Sheets
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Metcalf
(54) ARCHITECTURAL PANEL WITH EMBOSSED
PEBBLE DESIGN
(75) Inventor: FElizabeth Egan Metealf, Salt Lake City,
UT US)
(73) Assignee: 3form, Inc., Salt Lake City, UT (US)
(**)y Term: 14 Years
(21) Appl. No.: 29/375,408
(22) Filed: Sep. 22, 2010
Related U.S. Application Data
(63) Continuation of application No. 12/806,191, filed on
May 3, 2010.
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(58) Field of Classification Search ................ D25/111,
D25/138-145, 150-153, 156, 157, 163, 199,
D25/102-105, 110, 58; 1)5/20, 24, 32, 54,
D5/4,7; 156/63; 52/81.4,81.5,81.6. 747.1,
52/783.11,311.1,313, 311.2, 316, 239, 241,
52/481.2; 428/34,34.1-34.9,35.7,36.1-36 4,
428/67, 446, 542.2, 542.6, 902, 904.4, 143,
428/147, 13, 332, 335, 336, 339, 480, 483,
428/195.1, 38; D6/332
See application file for complete search history.
(56) References Cited
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D22,982 S 12/1893 Apple

(Continued)
OTHER PUBLICATIONS
Lumicor, Product Catalog, 2008 (22 pages).
(Continued)

Primary Examiner—Doris Clark
(74) Attorney. Agent, or Firm—Workman Nydegger

(57) CLAIM
The ornamental design for an architectural panel with
embossed pebble design, as shown and described.

DESCRIPTION

FIG. 1 is a front perspective view of an architectural panel
with embossed pebble shown used in a partition structure;

F1G. 2 is an enlarged tront perspective view of the central area
shown in FIG. 1;

FIG. 3 is a left side sectional view taken along line 3--3 of
FIG. 4;

FIG. 4 is a front elevation view;

FIG. 5 is aright side sectional view taken along line 5—5 of
FIG. 4,

FIG. 6 is a bottom sectional view taken along line 6—6 of
FIG. 4;

IIG. 7 is a top sectional view taken along line 7—7 of FIG. 4;
and,

FIG. 8 is a rear elevation view.

The broken lines showing environment in the drawings are
included for illustrative purposes only and form no part ofthe
claimed design. The outer broken line boundaries in Figures
depicting the boundaries of the claimed design indicate that a
specific length, width, and thickness form no part of the
claimed design and are for illustrative purposes only.

The claimed architectural panel with embossed pebble design
includes a transparent or transparent resin or glass sheet with
pebble-shaped recesses extending into a surface thereof. The
resin or glass sheet of the claimed architectural panel with
embossed pebble design can optionally be colored, such as by
one or more colored films bonded to the surface opposite the
surface with the pebble-shaped recesses. The claimed archi-
tectural panel with embossed pebble design can be used as a
part of a ceiling, wall, partition, floor, or other architectural
structure.

1 Claim, 4 Drawing Sheets
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Andrew Guilford and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Arthur Nakazato.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

SACV12- 2087 AG (ANx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

Western Division Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being returned to you.

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Central District of California

3FORM, INC., a Utah corporation,

Plaintiff(s)

V.

Civil ActionNo.  gA CV12-02087 AG (ANx)

ARCHITECTURAL RESINS GROUP INTL,, a
Wyoming corporation,

R e N S N N N N I S

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Sterling A. Brennan

WORKMAN NYDEGGER
20 Pacifica, Suite 1130
lrvine, CA 92618

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

LORI WAGERS
Date: ld-H-12.

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

O3 Ileft the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O Iserved the summons on (rame of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ;or
I I returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:



Case 8:12-cv-02087-AG-AN Document 1  Filed 12/03/12 Page 75 of 76 Page ID #:76

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL COVER S

HEET

I (a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself )

3FORM, INC., a Utah corporation

DEFENDANTS
ARCHITECTURAL RESINS GROUP INTL., 2 Wyoming corporation

(b) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing

yourself, provide same.)

Sterling a. Brennan (California State Bar No. 126019); sbrennan@wnlaw.com

WORKMAN NYDEGGER (949) 202-1900
20 Pacifica, Suite 1130, Irvine, CA 92618

Attorneys (If Known)

1. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box only.)

O 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff

(J 2 U.S. Government Defendant

E{B Federal Question (U.S.

14 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship

Government Not a Party)

of Parties in Item III)

Citizen of This State

Citizen of Another S

at

tate a2

Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country (33

1I1. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES - For Diversity Cases Only
(Place an X in one box for plaintiff and one for defendant.)

PTF

DEF PTF DEF

01 Incorporated or Principal Place 04 04
of Business in this State

O02 Incorporated and Principal Place II(S I!(S
of Business in Another State

(33 Foreign Nation a6 ©é6

IV. ORIGIN (Place an X in one box only.)

&1 Original
Proceeding

02 Removed from [ 3 Remanded from [ 4 Reinstated or
State Court

Appellate Court

Reopened

0O 5 Transferred from another district (specify):

06 Multi- O7 Appeal to District
District Judge from
Litigation Magistrate Judge

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: [Y(Yes {J No (Check “Yes’ only if demanded in complaint.)

CLASS ACTION under F.R.C.P. 23: I Yes

{1 No

1 MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: §

V1. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

VII. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only.)

 OTHER STATUTES '

3 400
1410
0430
0450

0 460
1470

1480
0490
810
0 850

01875

890
0 891
0892

1893
3 854
1895
1 900

0950

State Reapportionment
Antitrust

Banks and Banking
Commerce/ICC
Rates/etc.

Deportation

Racketeer Influenced
and Corrupt
Organizations
Consumer Credit
Cable/Sat TV

Selective Service
Securities/Commodities/
Exchange

Customer Challenge 12
USC 3410

Other Statutory Actions
Agricultural Act
Economic Stabilization
Act

Environmental Matters
Energy Allocation Act
Freedom of Info. Act
Appeal of Fee Determi-
nation Under Equal
Access to Justice
Constitutionality of
State Statutes

110
0120
0130
0140
0150

0151
1152

0153

160
0190
0195

d 196

~ CONTRACT

Insurance

Marine

Miller Act

Negotiable Instrument
Recovery of
Overpayment &
Enforcement of
Judgment

Medicare Act
Recovery of Defaulted
Student Loan (Excl.
Veterans)

Recovery of
Overpayment of
Veteran’s Benefits
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET

VIXI(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? E(No 0 Yes
If yes, list case number(s):

VIHI(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? E(No 3 Yes
If yes, list case number(s):

Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply) [0 A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
O B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
O C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or
(I D. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above in a, b or ¢ also is present.

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet if necessary.)

(a) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than Califomia; or Foreign Couatry, in which EACH named plaintiff resides.
[l  Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to item (b).

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Utah

(b) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than Califomnia; or Foreign Country, in which EACH named defendant resides.
00  Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant. If this box is checked, go to item (c).

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than Califomia; or Foreign Country

Orange County

(c) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than Califomia; or Foreign Country, in which EACH claim arose.
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved.

County in this District:* California County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign Country

Orange County

* Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or San Luis Obispo Counties
Note: In tand condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved

X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER): ﬁ/ Date November 30, 2012

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (JS-44) Civi{ Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings
or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed
but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue and initiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet.)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HIA All ctaims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc., for certification as providers of services under the
program. (42 U.S.C. 1935FF(b))

862 BL All claims for “Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969.
(30 U.S.C. 923)

863 DIWC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as
amended; plus all claims filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

864 SSID All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security
Act, as amended.

865 RSI All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security Act, as amended. (42
U.S.C. (g0

CV-71 (05/08) CIVIL COVER SHEET Page 2 of 2



